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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I dust the furniture 

every weekend.

*every weekend - w każdy weekend
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I feed the cat 

every day.

*every day - codziennie
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DO YOU DO?
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I never iron the clothes.

My mum always irons 

the clothes.

*never - nigdy
*always- zawsze
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DO YOU DO?
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I sometimes look after my

younger brother.

*sometimes- czasami
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES 
DO YOU DO?
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I usually make my bed.

*usually - zazwyczaj
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I hardly ever take the rubbish out.

My dad usually takes it out.

*hardly ever - prawie nigdy
*usually - zazwyczaj
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I vacuum the carpet 

twice a week.

*twice a week - dwa razy na tydzień
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I seldom walk the dog.

My friend always walks the

dog.
*seldom - rzadko
*always - zawsze
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I tidy my room every

Saturday.

My parents don’t tidy it.

*every Saturday- w każdą sobotę 
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I don’t wash the car.

My father always washes it.

*always - zawsze
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I hardly ever wash the windows.

My brother often washes them.

*hardly ever - prawie nigdy
*often - często
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WHAT HOUSEHOLD CHORES DO YOU DO?

I always mop the floor.

My brother doesn’t mop it.

*always - zawsze
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1DUST THE FURNITURE

FEED THE CAT IRON THE CLOTHES LOOK AFTER

VACUUM THE CARPETTIDY MY ROOMTAKE 
THE RUBBISH OUTMAKE MY BED

WALK THE DOG WASH THE CAR WASH THE WINDOWS
MOP THE FLOOR
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Grammar time!
I dust the furniture every week.
She dusts the furniture every week.

I make my bed in the morning.
She makes her bed in the morning.

I always tidy my room.
She always tidies her room.

I sometimes wash the windows.
He sometimes washes the windows.

I don’t walk the dog in the evening.
He doesn’t walk the dog in the evening.

Do you often vacuum the carpets?
Does she often vacuum the carpet?

Study the examples!
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

SOMETIMES
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

She sometimes 

dusts the furniture.
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

OFTEN
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

He often 

vacuums the carpet.
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

HARDLY EVER
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

He hardy ever 

washes the windows.
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

USUALLY
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

They usually

tidy their room.
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

TWICE A WEEK
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

He doesn’t wash the car 

twice a week.
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

EVERY MORNING
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

She doesn’t make her bed 

every morning.
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

EVERY FRIDAY
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Grammar time!
Make sentences!

They don‘t tidy their room

every Friday.
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Talk in pairs!

How often 
do you..... ?

I do it....

always - zawsze
every - każdego
often - często
sometimes- czasami
usually - zazwyczaj
seldom - rzadko
hardly ever - prawie nigdy
never - nigdy

once (a week)- raz
twice - dwa razy
three times - trzy razy



spodobała ci się ta mega paka?

@speakingcorner

po więcej podobnych zestawów 
zapraszam cię do sklepu 
oraz na mojego bloga! :) 

@speaking_corner
speakingcorner.pl

psst! Już wkrótce Household Chores Part 2!


